Northwest Richland, Inc

March 2, 2020

Texas Low Level Radioactive Waste Disposal Compact Commission
Brandon Hurley, Chair

919 Congress Avenue, Suite 830

Austin, Tx 78701

Re: Additional Disposal Volume for PermaFix Northwest Agreement #2-0221-00
Dear Mr. Hurley,

PermaFix Northwest would like to amend our Import Agreement #2-0221-00 to increase
the disposal volume to 515 cubic feet. The increase in volume would account for the
treatment of the waste and any reagents or absorbents which may need to be added as

- part of the treatment. The curies originally requested will remain as found in this
present agreement, (.5 Curies.

If there are any questions, please feel free to contact me at 509-375-7028.

Sincerely,

Dakin Utley,
Work Control Manager
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